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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW

OFFICE OF CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING OFFICER
ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AND FINAL AGENCY ACTION OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW

JUDGE'S DECISION AND ORDER 
FINAL AGENCY ORDER NO. 8

United States of America, Complainant v. Coastal Transportation,
Inc. Respondent; 8 U.S.C. 1324a Proceeding; Case No. 88100023.

Modification by The Chief Administrative Hearing Officer of the
Administrative Law Judge's Decision and Order 

On August 24, 1988, the Honorable Earldean V.S. Robbins, the
Administrative Law Judge assigned to this case, issued an Order regarding
the above-styled proceeding entitled ``Decision and Order.'' The
Administrative Law Judge's Order was issued after the parties had
submitted a settlement agreement on August 18, 1988. Pursuant to Title
8, United States Code, Section 1324a(e)(6) and Section 68.52 of the
applicable rules of practice and procedure, appearing at 52 Fed. Reg.
44972-85 (1987) [hereinafter Rules] (to be codified at 28 C.F.R. Part
68), the Chief Administrative Hearing Officer, upon review of the
Administrative Law Judge's Order, and in accordance with Section 68.52
of the Rules, supra, modifies the Administrative Law Judge's Order. 

The Administrative Law Judge's Order is modified by eliminating any
reference to a cease and desist order. Each allegation admitted to by the
respondent (Counts I, II. III, IV, and IX of Exhibit A of the Complaint)
is a paperwork violation under 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1)(B), punishable by a
civil money penalty only. Cease and desist orders may issue only where
there is a violation under 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1)(A). 

This action is the Final Order and hereby closes the file and
disposes of all proceedings.

Dated: September 19, 1988

WILLIAM P. TYSON 
Chief Administrative Hearing Officer 


